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Bluetooth M odule | mplementation Attestation

Date: September 21, 2015

Confidentiality Request for:
FCC ID: 2AD8UFZM FWFJ01
IC: 109D-FZMFWFJTO01

To whom it may concern:

Nokia Solutions and Networks confirms that the guidelines for the layout of the RF trace from
the Bluetooth Module (FCC ID: VBNFZMBTM-01, IC ID: 661W-FZMBTMO01) to the RF
connector detailed in the modular approval installation guide has been followed.

Sincerely yours,
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Terry Schwenk

Title: R&D Engineer — Regulatory Compliance
Nokia Solutions and Networks
TEL:1.847.809.6952

FAX: 1.224.248.8208

E-mail: terry.schwenk@nokia.com




